
COUNTY OF ERIE 

 DIVISION OF PURCHASE 

 

 MEMORANDUM 

TO:  All Requisitioners 

 

FROM: Lorraine Kolb, Buyer 

 

DATE: 1-7-26 

 

SUBJECT: Water Cooler Rental for 2026 

==================================================================== 

 

The bid covering Water Cooler Rental has been EXTENDED to WB Mason for the period of 1-

1-26 through 12-31-26.   

 

PCards may be used to order from this bid for the 2026 year. 

 

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or problems regarding this contract.  

 

WATER COOLER RENTAL FOR 2026 

 

BID NO.   250000-005 

 

VENDOR:   WB MASON CO INC 

    2855 BROADWAY  

    CHEEKTOWAGA NY  14227-1036 

 

VENDOR #:   109324 

 

Phone #:   888-926-2766 EXT 8764 

    716-473-8175 (T. SERBA) 

 

Contact:   THOMAS SERBA, BRANCH MANAGER      

 

Material Group:  225-Includes both towers and demis/jugs 

 

Terms:    Net 30 

 

Cold Water Cooler Rental: $1.99/month  

 

Hot/Cold Water Cooler Rental:  $1.99/month  

 

5 Gallon Demis of Water: $5.09 each with No Bottle Deposit 

 

5 oz Flat Bottom Cups: $57.69/2,500 ct  (Item #CSITRANSCUP5) 

 

4 oz. V-Cone Cups:  $6.59/200 ct (Item #SCC4BR) 

 

lmk 


